

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1293

- Page 1, line 1, remove "subdivision I of subsection 2 of section 62.1-02-05,"
- Page 1, line 2, replace the second comma with "and"
- Page 1, line 2, remove ", 62.1-04-03.1, and"
- Page 1, line 3, remove "62.1-04-04"
- Page 1, line 4, remove "; and to provide a penalty"
- Page 1, remove lines 6 through 14
- Page 1, line 17, remove the overstrike over "~~precluded~~"
- Page 1, line 17, remove "prohibited by law"
- Page 1, line 17, remove the overstrike over "~~class~~"
- Page 1, remove the overstrike over line 18
- Page 1, line 19, remove the overstrike over "~~possessed for at least~~"
- Page 1, line 19, after "year" insert "thirty days"
- Page 1, line 19, remove the overstrike over "~~a valid driver's license or nondriver identification card~~"
- Page 1, line 20, remove the overstrike over "~~issued by the department of transportation~~"
- Page 1, line 20, remove "handgun"
- Page 1, line 23, overstrike "~~**Limitations -- Exceptions**~~"
- Page 1, line 24, remove the overstrike over "4."
- Page 1, line 24, remove the overstrike over "if"
- Page 2, line 1, after "The" insert "the"
- Page 2, line 1, remove the overstrike over "~~handgun is unloaded~~"
- Page 2, line 1, replace "concealed or" with "and"
- Page 2, line 1, remove the overstrike over "~~or secured~~"
- Page 2, line 4, remove the overstrike over the overstruck period
- Page 2, remove the overstrike over lines 5 through 8
- Page 2, line 9, remove the overstrike over "least"
- Page 2, line 9, after "year" insert "thirty days"
- Page 2, line 9, remove the overstrike over "~~a valid driver's license or nondriver identification card issued by~~"

Page 2, remove the overstrike over lines 10 through 31

Page 3, remove the overstrike over lines 1 through 5

Page 3, remove the overstrike over lines 10 through 13

Page 3, line 14, remove the overstrike over "~~dangerous weapon license under this chapter and who has possessed for at least~~"

Page 3, line 15, after "year" insert "thirty days"

Page 3, line 15, remove the overstrike over "~~a valid driver's license or nondriver identification card issued by the department of~~"

Page 3, remove the overstrike over line 16

Page 3, line 17, remove the overstrike over "3-" and insert immediately thereafter "An individual may carry a firearm concealed under this chapter if the individual qualifies for reciprocity under section 62.1-04-03.1 and the individual has the equivalent of a class 2 firearm and dangerous weapon license from the state in which the individual is a resident.

4."

Page 3, remove lines 23 through 31

Page 4, remove lines 1 through 26

Renumber accordingly